The United States. Requested Scope of Recognition: The preaccreditation and accreditation of nursing education programs which offer a certification or diploma or degree at the practical/vocational, diploma, associate, baccalaureate, masters, post-graduate, and doctoral levels, including those offered via distance education. This recognition extends to the Appeals Panel. Geographic Area of Accrediting Activities: The United States.

Compliance Reports

1. Association of Advanced Rabbinical and Talmudic Schools. Scope of Recognition: The accreditation and preaccreditation ("Correspondent" and "Candidate") of advanced rabbinical and Talmudic schools to include Associate, Baccalaureate, Masters, Doctorate, and First Rabbinic and First Talmudic degree programs. Geographic Area of Accrediting Activities: The United States. The Compliance report includes findings of noncompliance with the criteria in 34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) part 602 identified in the November 3, 2023, letter from the senior Department official following the July 15,2023, NACIQI meeting, available at: https:// surveys.ope.ed.gov/erecognition/#/ public-documents.

2. Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics. Scope of Recognition: The accreditation and pre-accreditation of Didactic and Coordinated Programs in Nutrition and Dietetics at both the undergraduate and graduate level, postbaccalaureate Nutrition and Dietetics Internships, and Nutrition and Dietetics Technician Programs at the associate degree level and for its accreditation of such programs offered via distance education. Geographic Area of Accrediting Activities: The United States. The compliance report includes findings of noncompliance with the criteria in 34 CFR part 602 identified in the November 3, 2023, letter from the senior Department official following the July 15, 2023, NACIQI meeting, available at https://surveys.ope.ed.gov/erecognition/ #/public-documents.

'3. National Association of Schools of Art and Design, Commission on Accreditation. Scope of Recognition: The accreditation of freestanding institutions and units offering art/design and art/design-related programs (both degree- and non-degree-granting), including those offered via distance education. Geographic Area of Accrediting Activities: The United States. The compliance report includes findings of noncompliance with the

criteria in 34 CFR part 602 identified in the November 3, 2023, letter from the senior Department official following the July 15, 2023, NACIQI meeting, available at https://surveys.ope.ed.gov/ erecognition/#/public-documents.

4. Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities. Scope of Recognition: The accreditation and pre-accreditation ("Candidacy status") of institutions, including the accreditation of programs offered via correspondence education, and distance education within these institutions. This recognition also extends to the Executive Committee. Geographic Area of Accrediting Activities: The United States. The compliance report includes findings of noncompliance with the criteria in 34 CFR part 602 identified in the November 3, 2023, letter from the senior Department official following the July 15, 2023, NACIQI meeting, available at https://surveys.ope.ed.gov/erecognition/ #/public-documents.

Submission of Written Comments Regarding a Specific Accrediting Agency Under Review

Written comments about the recognition of any of the accrediting agencies listed above must be received by December 6, 2024, in the ThirdPartvComments@ed.gov mailbox. Please include in the subject line "Written Comments: (agency name)." The electronic mail (email) must include the name(s), title, organization/ affiliation, mailing address, email address, and telephone number of the person(s) making the comment. Comments should be submitted as a PDF, Microsoft Word document or in a medium compatible with Microsoft Word that is attached to an email or provided in the body of an email message. Comments about an agency that has submitted a compliance report scheduled for review by the Department must relate to the criteria for recognition cited in the senior Department Official's letter that requested the report, or in the Secretary's appeal decision, if any. Comments about an agency that has submitted a petition for initial recognition, renewal of recognition, or an expansion of scope must relate to the agency's compliance with the Criteria for the recognition of Accrediting Agencies or the Criteria for the recognition of state agencies, which are available at: https://www2.ed.gov/ admins/finaid/accred/index.html.

Only written materials submitted by the deadline to the email address listed in this notice, and in accordance with these instructions, become part of the official record concerning agencies scheduled for review and are considered by the Department and NACIQI in their deliberations. Written comments about the specific agencies identified in this Federal Register notice that are submitted after the deadline will not be considered by the Department or provided to NACIQI for purposes of the current cycle review. However, comments may be provided orally at the winter 2026 NACIQI meeting, which has not yet been scheduled, but which will be announced in a future Federal Register notice.

Electronic Access to this Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. Free internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site, you can view this document, as well as all other documents of the Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site. You may also access documents of the Department published in the Federal Register by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1011c; 20 U.S.C. 1099b.

Nasser Paydar,

Assistant Secretary for the Office of Postsecondary Education.

[FR Doc. 2024–25785 Filed 11–5–24; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE P**

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[EPA-HQ-OPP-2024-0061; FRL-11680-09-OCSPP]

Pesticide Product Registration; Receipt of Applications for New Uses (September 2024)

AGENCY: Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: EPA has received applications to register new uses for pesticide products containing currently registered active ingredients. Pursuant to the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), EPA is hereby providing notice of receipt and opportunity to comment on these applications.

DATES: Comments must be received on or before December 6, 2024.

ADDRESSES: Submit your comments, identified by docket identification (ID) number EPA-HQ-OPP-2024-0061, through the Federal eRulemaking Portal at https://www.regulations.gov. Follow the online instructions for submitting comments. Do not submit electronically any information you consider to be Confidential Business Information (CBI) or other information whose disclosure is restricted by statute. Additional instructions on commenting and visiting the docket, along with more information about dockets generally, is available at https://www.epa.gov/dockets.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Charles Smith, Registration Division (RD) (7505T), main telephone number: (202) 566–1030, email address: RDFRNotices@epa.gov. The mailing address for each contact person is Office of Pesticide Programs, Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20460–0001. As part of the mailing address, include the contact person's name, division, and mail code.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. General Information

A. Does this action apply to me?

You may be potentially affected by this action if you are an agricultural producer, food manufacturer, or pesticide manufacturer. The following list of North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS) codes is not intended to be exhaustive, but rather provides a guide to help readers determine whether this document applies to them. Potentially affected entities may include:

- Crop production (NAICS code 111).
- Animal production (NAICS code 112).
- Food manufacturing (NAICS code 311).
- B. What should I consider as I prepare my comments for EPA?
- 1. Submitting CBI. Do not submit this information to EPA through regulations.gov or email. Clearly mark the part or all of the information that you claim to be CBI. For CBI information in a disk or CD–ROM that you mail to EPA, mark the outside of the disk or CD-ROM as CBI and then identify electronically within the disk or CD-ROM the specific information that is claimed as CBI. In addition to one complete version of the comment that includes information claimed as CBI, a copy of the comment that does not contain the information claimed as CBI must be submitted for inclusion in the public docket. Information so marked

will not be disclosed except in accordance with procedures set forth in 40 CFR part 2.

2. Tips for preparing your comments. When preparing and submitting your comments, see the commenting tips at https://www.epa.gov/dockets/commenting-epa-dockets.

II. Registration Applications

EPA has received applications to register new uses for pesticide products containing currently registered active ingredients. Pursuant to the provisions of FIFRA section 3(c)(4) (7 U.S.C. 136a(c)(4)), EPA is hereby providing notice of receipt and opportunity to comment on these applications. Notice of receipt of these applications does not imply a decision by the Agency on these applications.

Notice of Receipt—New Uses

- 1. EPA Registration Numbers: 279-3055, 279-3313, 279-3108. Docket ID number: EPA-HQ-OPP-2023-0555. Applicant: FMC Corporation, 2929 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104. Active ingredient: Bifenthrin. Product type: Insecticide. Proposed Use: Citrus, oil; coffee, green bean; kiwifruit, fuzzy; safflower; tropical and subtropical, palm fruit, edible peel, subgroup 23C; clover, forage and hay. Conversions and expansions for cottonseed subgroup 20C; leaf petiole vegetable subgroup 22B; rapeseed subgroup 20A; vegetable, brassica, head and stem, group 5-16, except cabbage; edible podded bean subgroup 6-22A; edible podded pea subgroup 6–22B; succulent shelled bean subgroup 6-22C; succulent shelled pea subgroup 6-22D; pulses, dried shelled bean, except soybean, subgroup 6-22E; pulses, dried shelled pea subgroup 6-22F. Contact: RD.
- 2. EPA File Symbol: 92953–R. Docket ID number: EPA–HQ–OPP–2024–0437. Applicant: Callington, Inc., 1170 Tree Swallow Drive, Suite 402, Winter Springs, FL 32708. Active ingredient: Permethrin. Product type: Insecticide. Proposed Use: Aircraft cabin use. Contact: RD.

Authority: 7 U.S.C. 136 et seq. Dated: October 15, 2024.

Kimberly Smith,

Acting Director, Information Technology and Resources Management Division, Office of Program Support.

[FR Doc. 2024–25763 Filed 11–5–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreement Filed and Request for Public Comments

The Commission hereby gives notice of filing of the following agreement under the Shipping Act of 1984. The Commission is reviewing the agreement to assess whether it is likely, by reducing competition, to cause an unreasonable reduction in transportation service or an unreasonable increase in transportation cost or to substantially lessen competition in the purchasing certain services. See 46 U.S.C. 41307(b). The Commission is also reviewing the agreement to ensure that it complies with restrictions on ocean common carriers imposed by 46 U.S.C. 41105, other Shipping Act provisions, and the Commission's regulations.

This agreement is an alliance between three major container shipping companies that call at ports in the United States: HMM Co., Ltd.; Ocean Network Express Pte. Ltd.; and Yang Ming Joint Service Agreement. It authorizes the Parties to share vessels, charter or exchange vessel space, discuss and agree on the size, number and operational characteristics of vessels operated under the agreement, and engage in related activities. For a complete recitation of discussions and activities the Parties are authorized to conduct under this agreement, please review the agreement which is available in its entirety on the Commission's website (www.fmc.gov) or by contacting

5793 or tradeanalysis@fmc.gov.
Interested parties may submit comments, relevant information, or documents regarding the agreement to the Secretary by email at Secretary@fmc.gov, or by mail, Federal Maritime Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, Washington, DC 20573. Comments will be most helpful to the Commission if received within 15 days of the date this notice appears in the Federal Register. Comments submitted are confidential and not subject to public disclosure.

the Office of Agreements at (202)-523-

Agreement No.: 201435.

Agreement Name: Premier Alliance Agreement.

Parties: HMM Co., Ltd.; Ocean Network Express Pte. Ltd.; Yang Ming Joint Service Agreement, FMC No. 201392.

Filing Party: Joshua Stein, Cozen O'Connor.

Parties' Synopsis: The Agreement would authorize the parties to charter and exchange space on one another's vessels and to coordinate and cooperate with respect to the Parties'